Item No. 11
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Smart Choice

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Lieutenant Mike Arkovich, Ames Police Department

Date: March 21, 2023

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for April 11%, 2023, includes beer permits and liquor license
renewals for:

e Cyclone Experience Network (1705 Center Drive Hilton Coliseum) Class
C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service and Catering Privilege

e Perfect Games, Inc. (1320 Dickinson Avenue) Class C Liquor License with
Outdoor Service and Catering Privilege

e Szechuan House (3605 Lincoln Way) Special Class C Retail Alcohol
License

e Provisions Lot F (2400 North Loop Dr.) Class C Retail Alcohol License
with Outdoor Service and Catering Privilege

e Hy-Vee Fast and Fresh #2 (636 Lincoln Way) Class E Retail Alcohol
License

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for the
above locations. The Ames Police Department recommends the license renewal for the
listed businesses.
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